TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 11/13/2025

COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SENIOR ITEM NO: 6
SERVICES COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: November 13, 2025

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission

FROM: Jen Fosco, Senior Services Coordinator

SUBJECT: Receive and Review the Responses from the October 2025 Town of Los Gatos

Service Provider Survey

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and review the responses from the October 2025 Town of Los Gatos Service Provider
Survey.

REMARKS:

In October 2025, a Service Provider Survey from the Town was distributed via email to
approximately 130 agencies and publicized on the Town’s website, newsletter, and social media
outlets. Contacts were compiled from lists from the Town, West Valley Community Services
group, The HUB, and internet and phone research. The distribution included an initial email and
two follow-up reminders, including one the day before the survey closed on October 30th.
Twenty agencies that provide service to the Town of Los Gatos responded.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Town of Los Gatos Service Provider Survey Results

PREPARED BY: Jen Fosco
Senior Service Coordinator




